
Ms Esther Breslin 
Staff Officer 
Wicklow County Council 
Aras An Chontae 
Wicklow 

7 July, 2006 woo53-03 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht urn Choomhnli Comhshaoil 

Headquarters, W Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastht Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, fire 

T +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 91 6 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Dear Ms Breslin, 

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the Waste Licence application for the 
review of a waste licence, register number WOO53-03 by Greenstar Limited in relation 
to a facility/premises located at Greenstar Limited, Bray Depot, La Vallee House, 
Fassaroe , Bray. 

Please include the enclosed documentation in the copy of the correspondence file 
associated with this application, which is available for public inspection at your 
offices. 

Your co-operation in this matter is greatly appreciated. 
difficulties please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sincerely 

Should you have any 
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Catherine O'Keeffe 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance i 

Encl. 


